



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 5, 1997

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report #12 regarding signage to designate squares in the City, please be advised of the following:

The City's Open Space Committee is working with an Environmental Graphic Designer to develop a uniform signage system for our parks and playgrounds. Dedication signs in City squares is included in this scope of services; the goal is to develop options for dedication signs to be considered by family members, while maintaining a uniform City image.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

Consent Agenda #5

S-257

Relative to Awaiting Report item Number
Twelve, regarding signage to designate
squares in the City.

In City Council May 5, 1997

PLACED ON FILE